&~ UNIVERSITY OF

MEMORANDUM
TO: President Edward T. Foote 11
FROM: Dz. George C. Alexandrakis
Chairman, Faculty Senate GQ?A

DATE: February 24, 1989

SUBJECT: Facul?' Senate Legislation #88007(C) -
Transfers Between Schools and Colleges

The Faculty Senate, at its meeting of February 6, voted to approve Faculty Senate
Legislation #88007(C) - Transfers Between Schools and Colleges. The text of the
legislation follows:

Undergraduate students who have compiled less than sixty (60) credits
may transfer between schools and colleges provided that such students:

(I) demonstrate their academic admissibility to the new program (as
defined by class rank and SAT scores) at the time of their original
matriculation at the University;

(2) satisfy any special criteria required for admission by a particular
program (e.g., auditions in the arts, portfolios in architecture, etc.); and

(3) obtain the approval of the Dean of the receiving school.

Students who have compiled 60 or more credits with an average of 2.0 or
higher and who have satisficd all of the above three conditions are
eligible to transfer between schools and colleges.

This legislation replaces Faculty Senate Legislation #87026(C) and is forwarded to
you for your action.

GCA/b

ce:  Provost Luis Glaser
Dr. Thompson Biggers

Faculty Senate
325 Ashe - Admin. Bldg.
Coral Gables, Florida 33124
(305) 284-3721




CAPSULE:  Faculty Senate Legislation #88007(C) -
Transters Between Schools and Colleges

This legislation allows undergraduate students who have compiled less
than sixty credits to transfer between schools and colleges if they meet
the criteria set forth in the legislation. It also allows students who have
compiled sixty credits or more with an average of 2.0 or higher and have
met the conditions set out in the legislation to transfer between schools
and colleges.
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